

St Wilfrid's Church of England Primary School



Growing Success Rooted in Faith

St Wilfrid's C of E Primary School Admissions policy 2025/2026

Admissions Policy HET Model Approved: 30th January 2024 - SIF update

Contents

1. Admissions Principles	4
2. Introduction to St Wilfrid's Church of England Primary School	4
3. Aims	4
4. Legislation and statutory requirements	4
5. How to apply	4
6. Allocation of places	5
6.1 Admission number	5
6.2 Oversubscription criteria	5
6.3 Tie break	6
6.4 Oversubscription Criteria Definitions	6
6.5 Multiple Birth Applications	7
6.6. Children below compulsory school age	7
6.7. Challenging behaviour	7
6.8 Fair Access Protocol	
6.9 Children with Special Educational Needs	7
7. Accepting a place	
8. Waiting list	8
9. Requests for admission outside the normal age group	8
10. In-year admissions	8
11. Appeals	9
12. Moving House	9
13. Applications from Service Personnel and Crown Servants	9
14. Monitoring arrangements	11
Appendix A: Definitions	12
Appendix B: Supplementary Information Form and Clergy Form	13
Appendix C: In-Year Supplementary Information Form and Clergy Form	16

St Wilfrid's Church of England Primary School Admissions policy 2025/2026

1. Admissions Principles

The Hurst Education Trust (HET) is the admissions authority, responsible for the admissions policies and decisions on applications for admission to the schools within the Trust. Each school has individual admissions arrangements for each academic year. They are written to comply with the School Admissions Code and School Admissions Appeals Code.

We seek to be an inclusive Church of England Trust, welcoming children from all backgrounds and of all abilities and our admissions arrangements reflect this. A child's level of achievement or specific needs are not a barrier to admission to our schools.

We believe that ideally each child should be admitted to the school of their parents' choice. However, the school buildings cannot accommodate an unlimited number of children and excessive class sizes are detrimental to the education of the children in the class. The Published Admissions Number for this school is included in their arrangements. The school will not usually admit children into classes if their admission would cause the class size to increase above legal or practical limits, or the Published Admissions Number to be breached.

2. Introduction to St Wilfrid's Church of England Primary School

St Wilfrid's is a school in the Hurst Education Trust (HET) for children aged 4 to11. As such the Trust is the Admission Authority responsible for all decisions in connection with admitting pupils and for the publication of Admission Arrangements which explain how the admissions process will be applied. The Trust delegates the responsibility for admissions to the Local Governing Body of the school.

Please look at the Admissions pages on our website to view our online prospectus and the opportunities for prospective and new parents to get to find out about the school.

St Wilfrid's C of E Primary - Admissions - Reception Class September

3. Aims

This policy aims to:

- > Explain how to apply for a place at the school
- > Set out the school's arrangements for allocating places to the pupils who apply
- > Explain how to appeal against a decision not to offer your child a place

4. Legislation and statutory requirements

This policy is based on the following advice from the Department for Education (DfE):

- > School Admissions Code 2021
- School Admission Appeals Code

As an academy, the school is required by its funding agreement to comply with these codes, and with the law relating to admissions as set out in the <u>School Standards and Framework Act 1998</u>.

5. How to apply

For applications in the normal admissions round you should use the application form provided by your home local authority (regardless of which local authority the schools are in). You can use this form to express your preference for a minimum of 3 state-funded schools, in rank order.

The application form is completed and submitted online on the Local Authority website

Starting school places - West Sussex County Council

If you require a paper application form please telephone the local authority on 03330 142903. Paper applications should be returned to the school office by the end of the last school day before 15 January 2025.

If you wish to apply under criterion 5 or 6 (church attendance) you must also complete as St Wilfrid's school Supplementary Information and Clergy Form. The top part of the Clergy Form should be completed and passed to your Vicar/Minister for completion. Where people are moving into the area, the Clergy Form completed by you vicar or minister prior to moving will be welcomed. These forms are available on the website or from the school office. For the application to be considered under criterion 5 or 6, both the Supplementary Information Form and Clergy Form should be returned to the school office by the Local Authority closing date of 15 January 2025.

The deadline for starting school (Reception) application is 15 January 2025.

All applications received after the closing date are considered as late and are ranked after those received on time.

You will receive an offer for a school place directly from your local authority in April 2025.

6. Allocation of places

6.1 Published Admission number

The school has an agreed admission number of 60 pupils for entry in Reception.

6.2 Oversubscription criteria

All children whose Education, Health and Care Plans (EHCP) name St Wilfrid's C of E Primary School will be admitted before any other places are allocated.

If the school is not oversubscribed, all applicants will be offered a place.

In the event that the school receives more applications than the number of places it has available, places will be given to those children who meet any of the criteria set out below, in order until all places are filled.

- Looked after children (children in public care), children who were previously looked after who ceased to be so because they were adopted or became subject to a special guardianship order or child arrangements order. This includes children who appear (to the admission authority) to have been in state care outside of England and ceased to be in state care as a result of being adopted. Evidence must be provided. (Note 1)
- 2. Children who are subject to a special guardianship order who have not previously been in local authority care. Evidence must be provided. (Note 2)
- 3. Children whose brothers or sisters are already on the school roll at the proposed time of entry. (Note 3)
- 4. Children whose parent(s) / legal guardian(s) / carer(s) are involved in the regular worship at the churches of St Wilfrid, The Presentation, The Ascension or St Richard, Haywards Heath and whose application is supported by a Clergy Form signed by their Parish Priest or Minister (or Church Officer during a vacancy). (Note 4)
- 5. Children whose parent(s) / legal guardian(s) / carer(s) are involved in the regular worship of a Christian Church in membership of Churches Together in England and Wales, The Evangelical Alliance or Sussex Gospel Partnership; and whose application is supported by a Clergy Form signed by their Parish Priest or Minister (or Church Officer during a vacancy). (Note 4)
- 6. Children of staff in either or both of the following circumstances: where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time which the admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. (Note 5).
- 7. Children who do not qualify in any of the above categories.

6.3 Tie break

In the event of oversubscription within any category, place allocation will be decided by prioritising applications on the basis of the distance from home to school. All distances are measured by a straight line from the school to the child's home address using Ordnance Survey data within the curtilage of the property.

In the event that applicants cannot be prioritised using the tie-breaker above because the distance measurements are the same, the Trust will use random allocation to decide which children will be offered the remaining places.

6.4 Oversubscription Criteria Definitions

Note 1: Looked after children and previously looked after children

Evidence is required to support applications for looked after children, or previously looked after children who ceased to be so because they were adopted, became subject to a special guardianship order, residence order or child arrangement order.

- Applications for looked after children, who are subject to a care order (under Section 31 of the Children Act 1989), should be made by the allocated social worker.
- Applications for previously looked after children who are adopted should be supported by a copy of the
 adoption certificate. This includes children who appear (to the admission authority) to have been in state
 care outside of England and ceased to be in state care as a result of being adopted.
- Applications for previously looked after children who become subject to a special guardianship order (made under Section 14A of the Children Act 1989 as amended by the Adoption and Children Act 2002) should be supported by a copy of the special guardianship order confirming the details of the arrangements for the child.
- Applications for previously looked after children who become subject to a residence order (made under Section 8 of the Children Act 1989) or child arrangement order (made under Section 12 of the Children and Families Act 2014) should be supported by a copy of the court order confirming the details of the arrangements for the child.

Note 2: Children subject to a Special Guardianship Order

Applications for children who are placed under a Special Guardianship Order, who have not previously been in the care of the local authority should be supported by a copy of the special guardianship order confirming the details of the arrangements for the child.

Note 3: Brothers or Sisters Category

Where priority is given for a sibling, brothers or sisters may be half or step-siblings (by marriage or co-habitation), adoptive siblings, foster siblings and other children living permanently at the same address. Sibling priority is only given if the sibling is at the school at the time of application and will still be in the school at the time of admission. This also applies to in-year applications.

Note 4: Regular Worship

Regular worship is attending at least an average of once per month over the last twelve months, up to the time of application. In the event that during a period specified for attendance at worship the church has been closed for public worship and has not provided alternative premises for that worship, the requirements of these admission arrangements in relation to attendance will only apply to the period when the church or alternative premises have been available for public worship. Parents wishing to apply under this category must complete a Supplementary Information Form and request the Clergy Form be completed by your vicar/minister. If the Supplementary Information and the Clergy Forms are not received at the school by the application deadline of 15 January 2025, then the application will not be considered under this category.

Note 5: Children of Staff members

Parents wishing to apply under this category must provide a letter from the headteacher of St Wilfrid's school, confirming the circumstances giving entitlement to staff priority, before the closing date. If a letter from the headteacher of St Wilfrid's school is not received by the application deadline of 15 January 2025, then the application will not be considered under this category but will be considered against the remaining admission criteria. The letter from the headteacher of St Wilfrid's school must be sent to the Pupil Admissions Team, preferably by email but if posted it must be sent by Recorded Delivery. An acknowledgement that the letter has been received will be sent, however it remains the parent's responsibility to ensure that an acknowledgement of safe receipt of the letter is received.

6.5 Multiple Birth Applications

For example, twins or triplets. A separate application must be made for every child. Please note that sibling priority is only given when a sibling is already attending the school, therefore twins and multiple births do not give sibling priority to each other, and their details should not be included as siblings on an application. Where the last child to be offered a place is a twin, the other twin will normally be admitted over the published admission number to ensure that multiple birth siblings can be allocated places at the same school.

6.6. Children below compulsory school age

Most children will enter school at the beginning of the academic year in which they become five. Children reach statutory school age at the start of the term following their fifth birthday. After this time children educated in the state sector must be in school full time for the 190 days of the academic year (i.e. morning and afternoons = 380 sessions)

Children will be able to start on a full-time basis, but parents/guardians may choose to send their child parttime until the child reaches statutory school age. Parents/guardians have the right to defer entry to the start of the Spring or Summer Term. The parents of a summer born child (April-August) may choose not to send the child to school until the September following their fifth birthday and may request that they are admitted out of their normal age group – to reception rather than year 1. Please discuss any requests for part-time or deferred entry with the school once an offer has been received.

Parents wishing to apply for enhanced deferment (known as delayed entry) must apply in writing giving their reasons for this application. If delayed entry is granted then parents must follow the application round for the year group in which their child is to be admitted, even if a place was applied for and granted in the "normal" round of applications. This is not carried forward to the next academic year.

6.7. Challenging behaviour

We will not refuse to admit a child on behavioural grounds in the normal admissions round or at any point in the normal year of entry. We may refuse admission in certain cases where the specific criteria listed in the School Admissions Code (paragraph 3.8) apply, i.e. where section 87 of the School Standards and Framework Act 1998 is engaged.

We may refuse admission for an in-year applicant for a year group that isn't the normal point of entry, only in such a case that we have good reason to believe that the child may display challenging behaviour that may adversely affect the provision we can offer. In this case, we will refer these pupils to the Fair Access Protocol. We will not refuse admission on these grounds to looked after children, previously looked after children and children with EHC plans listing the school.

6.8 Fair Access Protocol

We participate in West Sussex County Council's Fair Access Protocol. This helps ensure that all children, including those who are unplaced and vulnerable, or having difficulty in securing a school place in-year, get access to a school place as quickly as possible.

6.9 Children with Special Educational Needs

Children are admitted to the school in accordance with the admission criteria. We do not discriminate for or against children with special educational needs or disabilities and would expect parents to fully inform the school of the nature of any known educational physical, medical or social needs when expressing a preference for their child to attend this school. Please contact the school to discuss these. This information will ensure that the child's entry to the school is as smooth as possible and help inform the level of provision the school can make to meet the individual needs of the child.

The SEND-IAS offers support to any parents who, for a variety of reasons, may have difficulties with the school application process. This includes helping parents formulate their thoughts when choosing the type of school that may be suitable for their child and supporting parents who may need assistance completing

their application. For further information on this service contact: helpline on 0330 222 8555 (Mon.-Fri. 9am – 4pm), or by email: <u>send.ias@westsussex.gov.uk</u>

7. Accepting a place

If a place has not been taken up after 14 days from the date of the offer, the school will write and inform the parent that the offer may be withdrawn after a further 7 days if not taken. The school will then offer the place to the next on the waiting list in accordance with the admissions criteria.

8. Waiting list

If your child was refused a place in writing, they will automatically be added to the waiting list for Year R. Unless offered a place your child will remain on the waiting list for Year R until the end of the academic year they would have started school. If a place becomes available, you will be contacted using the information in your application. If we do not receive a reply from you withing 5 working days of trying to contact you, your child's name will be removed from the waiting list and the place will be reallocated to the next child on that list. The waiting list is updated and ranked according to the oversubscription criteria when places become available. No account is taken of length of time on the waiting list. If you wish your child to be on the waiting list beyond the academic year in which you applied please contact the school office.

9. Requests for admission outside the normal age group

Children are educated in school with others of their own age group. However, in exceptional circumstances parents are entitled to request a place for their child outside of their normal age group. Please contact the school to discuss any request.

The parents of a summer born child may choose not to send that child to school until the September following their firth birthday and may request that they are admitted out of their normal age group – to reception rather than year 1. (Summer born children are those born from 1 April to 31 August)

Decisions on requests for admission outside the normal age group will be made on the basis of the circumstances of each case and in the best interests of the child concerned. In accordance with the School Admissions Code, this will include taking account of:

- > Parents' views
- > Information about the child's academic, social and emotional development
- > Where relevant, their medical history and the views of a medical professional
- > Whether they have previously been educated out of their normal age group
- > Whether they may naturally have fallen into a lower age group if it were not for being born prematurely
- > The headteacher's views

Wherever possible, requests for admission outside a child's normal age group will be processed as part of the main admissions round. They will be considered on the basis of the admission arrangements laid out in this policy, including the oversubscription criteria listed in section 6. Applications will not be treated as a lower priority if parents have made a request for a child to be admitted outside the normal age group.

Parents will always be informed of the reasons for any decision on the year group a child should be admitted to. Parents do not have a right to appeal if they are offered a place at the school but it is not in their preferred age group.

10. In-year admissions

Parents can apply for a place for their child at any time outside the normal admissions round. As is the case in the normal admissions round, all children whose EHC plan name the school will be admitted.

Likewise, if there are spaces available in the year group you are applying for, your child will be offered a place.

If there are no spaces available at the time of your application, your child's name will be added to a waiting list for the relevant year group. When a space becomes available, it will be filled by one of the pupils on the waiting list in accordance with the oversubscription criteria listed in section 6.2 of this policy. If there is a waiting list and you wish to apply on church grounds (Criterion 5 or 6) please also complete the In-Year Supplementary Information Form and request your Vicar/Minister (or Church Officer during a vacancy) completes the Clergy Form. These should be returned to the school office. Priority will not be given to children on the basis that they have been on the waiting list the longest. The oversubscription criteria will be used based on the evidence available at the time the Admissions committee meet.

Applications for in-year admissions should be sent to the following address:

office@stwilfrids-hh.school or St Wilfrid's CofE Primary School, Eastern Road, Haywards Heath, RH16 3NL

Parents will be notified of the outcome of your in-year application in writing within 15 school days.

Where people are moving into the area, we would require written confirmation of contract exchange or tenancy agreement before offering a place.

We do not accept applications more than 4 weeks in advance, and children must start within 10 school days of the date of the letter offering a place. Applications for September entry (apart from Reception) will be accepted from 20th May and will be processed from 1st June.

The school will notify the Local Authority of the application.

11. Appeals

If you have applied for a place at St Wilfrid's school and your child has been refused admission, you will be informed why admission was refused and given information about the process for hearing appeals. If you wish to appeal, you must set out the grounds for your appeal in writing. This applies to Reception class and In-Year Admissions.

West Sussex County Council administer the process for the school. Full details of the process and the online appeals form can be found here: <u>Make an admissions appeal - West Sussex County Council</u>

Contacts: The Schools Appeals Administrator, Legal Services, County Hall, Chichester, PO19 1RQ or Telephone: 03302 222732; Fax: 01243 777721; email:<u>appealsadministrator@westsussex.gov.uk</u>

The Appeals timetable will be published on our website.

12. Moving House

Places cannot be reserved. Any school place offered for your child will be on the basis of the address held on the Pupil Admissions Team records and the assumption that your child will still be resident at this address in September 2025.

Please contact the Pupil Admissions Team and supply proof of your new address if you move after the deadline has passed. We will only use a new address for the purpose of allocating a school place when contracts have been exchanged or when a tenancy agreement (usually of at least 6 months) has been signed. Until such evidence can be provided, we will process your application based on your existing address. You may be asked for additional evidence to confirm a move has taken place. This may include getting you to provide a copy of a council tax or utility bill for your new address or evidence that you will not be returning to your previous address.

13. Applications from Service Personnel and Crown Servants

Members of the armed forces and Crown Servants with automatic right of entry to the UK who are able to provide evidence of their relocation may apply for a school place ahead of a move. An application can be

made as soon as confirmation of the relocation is available, with no restriction on how far advance the application is made.

Armed forces applications must be supported by an official letter that declares a relocation date and a unit postal address or quartering area address. It is this address that will be used when considering the application.

For Crown Servants, a UK address can only be used if there is evidence of the address the child is returning to. There is no guarantee that a place will be available; each application will be considered in line with the school's admissions criteria.

14. Monitoring arrangements

Whenever changes to admission arrangements are proposed (except where the change is an increase to the agreed admission number), the governing board will publicly consult on these changes. If nothing changes, it will publicly consult on the school's admission arrangements at least once every 7 years.

Document History:

Admissions Policy – Schools Own Criteria			
Policy Type:	Statutory – Customisable Trust Policy		
Policy Source:	Based on The Key – school's own criteria to be agreed through consultation		
Model Policy Approval:	HET Trust Board		
Customised Policy Approval:	Individual Academy LGB		
Review period:	Annual		
Date of next consultation:	Autumn 2030 For Admissions Policy 2032/2033		

Date Reviewed	Amendments Made	Date Model Approved by Trust Board	Date Customised Policy Approved By LGB	Next Review Due
July 2023	New Trust customisable model policy	3/10/2023		September 2024
October 2023	St Wilfrid's updated oversubscription criteria 2 and 6 and updated SIF's. Addition of exceptional and compelling criteria. Minor amendments following Diocesan advice. CONSULTATION: 16/11/2023- 19/12/2023 for Admissions Policy 2025/2026	3/10/2023		September 2024
January 2024	Following consultation and further Diocesan advice exceptional and compelling criteria not included	30/1/2024	8/12/2023	September 2024
Feb 2025	Minor amendment to SIFs to make Clergy declaration more explicit		27/2/2025	

Appendix A: Definitions

The **normal admissions round** is the period during which parents can apply for state-funded school places at the school's normal point of entry, using the common application form provided by their home local authority.

Looked after children are children who, at the time of making an application to a school, are:

In the care of a local authority, or

Being provided with accommodation by a local authority in exercise of its social services functions

Previously looked after children are children who were looked after, but ceased to be so because they:

- > Were adopted under the Adoption Act 1976 or the Adoption and Children Act 2002, or
- > Became subject to a child arrangements order, or
- > Became subject to a special guardianship order
- This includes children who appear to have been in state care outside of England and have ceased to be in state care due to being adopted.

A child reaches **compulsory school age** on the prescribed day following his or her fifth birthday (or on his or her fifth birthday if it falls on a prescribed day). The prescribed days are 31 December, 31 March and 31 August.

Home Address:

It is important that the address information for each pupil is accurate to ensure the correct priority is applied to the application. It is the parent's responsibility to notify the Pupil Admissions Team in writing of any changes to their address at any time before 1 September 2025. All changes of address that are received after the allocation will be reviewed and, if the application gained an unfair advantage and the place would not have been offered, we will withdraw the offer made.

Shared residency:

We can only use one address for the purpose of allocating a school place. The address for the application is the one held on our records as being the address for your child. If your child regularly stays overnight with another parent or relative on a shared residency basis and therefore potentially has more than one address, you must confirm this in writing after making your application online. You should give both addresses and details of your child's living arrangements and state which address you believe should be used for the application i.e. your child's main address. We may contact you for further supporting evidence and this could include documentation such as a: council tax bill, medical card, utility bill, bank statement or child benefit documentation. Additional enquiries may also be made where necessary. Priority for your preferences will be decided according to the address which the Pupil Admissions Team determines as your child's main address. Parents should note that overnight stays relating to childcare arrangements are rarely considered to be a formal 'shared residency' and priority will not be given from a relative/carer's address in these circumstances. Parents should submit details of their child's shared residency by covering letter addressed to the Pupil Admissions Team.

Children coming from abroad during the normal admission round:

If a child is coming from abroad to the UK certain conditions must be met. Before applying for a statefunded school place it is the parent's responsibility to ensure that they and their child have a right of abode in the UK or that the conditions of their immigration status otherwise permit them to access a state-funded school. If a family has been living abroad and has proof of returning to a currently owned West Sussex property, or if you can provide acceptable evidence of a West Sussex address where you will be living, please do so before the deadline.

St Wilfrid's



Supplementary Information Form and Clergy Form Reception – starting school

Governors welcome applications for admission to the school. The over subscription criteria will be applied to all applications. Places will be offered in accordance with the over subscription criteria.

You only need to fill in this form if you wish to apply for a place under criterion 4 or 5 of the oversubscription criteria. The governors of St Wilfrid's Church of England School give priority under criterion 4 or 5 to children of families who have established a regular pattern of Christian worship of at least an average of once a month over the last 12 months.

In the event that during the period specified for attendance at worship the church has been closed for public worship and has not provided alternative premises for that worship, the requirements of these admissions arrangements in relation to attendance will only apply to the period when the church or alternative premises have been available for public worship.

Please make sure that this form is received in school by **MIDNIGHT 15th JANUARY** as this is a statutory date set in Regulations by the Department for Education. Forms received after this date will be regarded as late applications.

Please return the completed Supplementary Information Form to: The Admissions Secretary, St Wilfrid's Church of England Primary School, Eastern Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 3NL.

In addition: Please complete your name and your child's name on the Clergy Form and then give it to your Vicar / Minister (or Church Officer during a vacancy) for them to complete and return to the school by MIDNIGHT 15th JANUARY. The Clergy Form is needed to support applications under criterion 4 or 5 of the oversubscription criteria. If you have moved and/or changed your place of worship, separate Clergy Forms will be needed to cover the last 12-month period. (You may wish to return the completed/signed Clergy Form(s) to the school yourself to ensure receipt by the deadline date).

If you require further guidance, or this information is needed in an alternative format, please contact the school on telephone number 01444 413707 and we will do all we can to meet your needs.

Supplementary Information Form Reception – starting school

A separate form needs to be completed for each child requiring admission

Child's details	
Child's Surname:	First Name:
Date of Birth:	Middle Name/s:
Home Address:	
Postcode:	

Parent/Guardian	
Surname:	First Name:
Home Telephone Number:	Email:
Mobile Number:	

Church attendance		
Oversubscription Criterion 4	St Wilfrid's	
Do you regularly attend one of these	The Ascension	
churches:	The Presentation	
	St Richard's	
Oversubscription Criterion 5	Churches Together in England	
Do you regularly attend a place of Christian worship other than those above, in membership of:	and Wales	
Do you regularly attend a place of Christian worship	The Evangelical Alliance	
other than those above, in membership of:	The Sussex Gospel Partnership	
Please give the name of the church:		

If you have attended the church for less than 12 months, please also ask the Vicar / Minister (or Church Officer during a vacancy) of the church you previously attended to complete a separate Clergy Form.

I have / have not* requested my Vicar / Minister to complete the Clergy Form.

Date:	Signature of Parent/Guardian*
*Dia ana dalata na anaranista	

^{*}Please delete as appropriate

NOTE: The information on this form may be used in the event of an appeal. It is the Parent(s) / guardian(s) / carer(s) responsibility to ensure the fully completed form is returned to the school by the application deadline.

Admissions Policy HET Model Approved: 30th January 2024 - SIF update

St Wilfrid's Church of England Primary School Clergy Form

I/We* am/are* applying for a place at St Wilfrid's Church of England Primary School for our child.

To be completed by Parent/Guardian	
Child's Name:	Parent/Guardian's Name:

The governors of St Wilfrid's Church of England School give priority under over subscription criterion 4 to children of families who have established a regular pattern of Christian worship of at least on average once per month over the last twelve months at the Churches of St Wilfrid's, The Presentation, The Ascension or St Richard's, Haywards Heath.

Members of a Christian Church in membership of Churches Together in England and Wales, The Evangelical Alliance or Sussex Gospel Partnership who have established a regular pattern of Christian worship of at least on average of once per month over the last twelve months are given priority under over subscription criterion 5.

In the event that during the period specified for attendance at worship the church has been closed for public worship and has not provided alternative premises for that worship, the requirements of these admissions arrangements in relation to attendance will only apply to the period when the church or alternative premises have been available for public worship.

If the family has joined your congregation within the last year having lived elsewhere or attended another church previously, please say over what period they have attended your church at least on average of once per month.

The Vicar/Minister is requested to return the completed Clergy Form to: The Admissions Secretary, St Wilfrid's Church of England Primary School, Eastern Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex, RH16 3NL. For September admissions into Year Reception, it should reach the school before the closing date for receipt of applications **MIDNIGHT 15th JANUARY**.

To be completed by Vicar/Minister (or Church Officer during a vacancy):		
Name of Parent(s)/Guardian(s):		
Name of Church:		
I confirm that the above named has/have* es worship at the church of at least an average months.	0 1	Yes / No*
If less than 12 months over what period have	e they attended your church more that	an once a month:
Signed:	Date:	
Printed Name:	Position:	
For Verification Purposes:		
Address:		
Telephone:		
Email:		
*Please delete as appropriate		

*Please delete as appropriate

NOTE: The information on this form may be used in the event of an appeal. It is the Parent(s) / guardian(s) / carer(s) responsibility to ensure the fully completed form is returned to the school by the application deadline.

Appendix C: In-Year Supplementary Information Form and Clergy Form



In-year Supplementary Information Form and Clergy Form

Governors welcome applications for admission to the school. The over subscription criteria will be applied to all applications. Places will be offered in accordance with the over subscription criteria.

You only need to fill in this form if you wish to apply for a place under criterion 4 or 5 of the oversubscription criteria. The governors of St Wilfrid's Church of England School give priority under criterion 4 or 5 to children of families who have established a regular pattern of Christian worship of at least an average of once a month over the last 12 months.

In the event that during the period specified for attendance at worship the church has been closed for public worship and has not provided alternative premises for that worship, the requirements of these admissions arrangements in relation to attendance will only apply to the period when the church or alternative premises have been available for public worship.

Please return the completed Supplementary Information Form to: The Admissions Secretary, St Wilfrid's Church of England Primary School, Eastern Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 3NL.

In addition: Please complete your name and your child's name on the Clergy Form and then give it to your Vicar / Minister (or Church Officer during a vacancy) for them to complete and return to the school. The Clergy Form is needed to support applications under criterion 4 or 5 of the oversubscription criteria. If you have moved and/or changed your place of worship, separate Clergy Forms will be needed to cover the last 12-month period. (You may wish to return the completed/signed Clergy Form(s) to the school yourself to ensure receipt by the deadline date).

If you require further guidance, or this information is needed in an alternative format, please contact the school on telephone number 01444 413707 and we will do all we can to meet your needs.

In-year Supplementary Information Form

A separate form needs to be completed for each child requiring admission

Child's details	
Child's Surname:	First Name:
Date of Birth:	Middle Name/s:
Home Address:	
Postcode:	
Parent/Guardian	
Surname:	First Name:
Home Telephone Number:	Email:
Mobile Number:	
Church attendance	
Oversubscription Criterion 4	St Wilfrid's
Do you regularly attend one of these	The Ascension
churches:	The Presentation
	St Richard's
Oversubscription Criterion 5	Churches Together in England
Do you regularly attend a place of Christian worship other than those above, in membership of:	and Wales
Do you regularly attend a place of Christian worship ot	ner The Evangelical Alliance
than those above, in membership of:	The Sussex Gospel Partnership
Please give the name of the church:	

If you have attended the church for less than 12 months, please also ask the Vicar / Minister (or Church Officer during a vacancy) of the church you previously attended to complete a separate Clergy Form.

I have / have not* requested my Vicar / Minister to complete the Clergy Form.

Date:	Signature of Parent/Guardian*
*Please delete as appropriate	

Please delete as appropriate

NOTE: The information on this form may be used in the event of an appeal. It is the Parent(s) / guardian(s) / carer(s) responsibility to ensure the fully completed form is returned to the school with your application.

St Wilfrid's Church of England Primary School Clergy Form

I/We* am/are* applying for a place at St Wilfrid's Church of England Primary School for our child.

To be completed by Parent/Guardian		
Child's Name:	Parent/Guardian's Name:	

The governors of St Wilfrid's Church of England School give priority under over subscription criterion 4 to children of families who have established a regular pattern of Christian worship of at least on average once per month over the last twelve months at the Churches of St Wilfrid's, The Presentation, The Ascension or St Richard's, Haywards Heath.

Members of a Christian Church in membership of Churches Together in England and Wales, The Evangelical Alliance or Sussex Gospel Partnership who have established a regular pattern of Christian worship of at least on average of once per month over the last twelve months are given priority under over subscription criterion 5.

In the event that during the period specified for attendance at worship the church has been closed for public worship and has not provided alternative premises for that worship, the requirements of these admissions arrangements in relation to attendance will only apply to the period when the church or alternative premises have been available for public worship.

If the family has joined your congregation within the last year having lived elsewhere or attended another church previously, please say over what period they have attended your church at least on average of once per month.

The Vicar/Minister is requested to return the completed Clergy Form to: The Admissions Secretary, St Wilfrid's Church of England Primary School, Eastern Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex, RH16 3NL.

To be completed by Vicar/Minister (or Church Officer during a vacancy):		
Name of Parent(s)/Guardian(s):		
Name of Church:		
I confirm that the above named has/have* established a regular pattern of worship at the church of at least an average of once a month over the last 12 months.		Yes / No*
If less than 12 months over what period have they attended your church more than once a month:		
Signed:	Date:	
Printed Name:	Position:	
For Verification Purposes:		
Address:		
Telephone:		

Admissions Policy HET Model Approved: 30th January 2024 - SIF update

Email:

*Please delete as appropriate

NOTE: The information on this form may be used in the event of an appeal. It is the Parent(s) / guardian(s) / carer(s) responsibility to ensure the fully completed form is returned to the school with your application.